A

Hoschion Mehtodist Church

In the early years of the Hoschton Church, the people
use to meet with the Presbyterians, The services were held
in the Presby. Churchvon the odd Sundays of the month., The
people were all members of the Bethlehem Church but the roads
were not good and the church was a good way from town, so the

Meth, met in Hoschton.

In 1905, the first official body was formed and in
1906 the first church building was erected, It still stands
in Hoschton. The materials for the church ceme from different
men, Mr, Hosch gave the lumber, Mr, Wilson gave the paint,
Mr, Lott gave some of the furnimhings, and Mr., Sell gave all
of the nails, Then too the people gave of their time in the
building of the Church. Hot one cent was spent in the labour
and just a smell sum was spent in the actual building. This
was the second church to grow out of the membership of

Ee thlehem .

The parsonege was built in the seme year as the church

building.



